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Olson Kendra

From: Malcolm Eubert

Sent: 12 April 2011 10:40

To: 'info@adagroup.org.uk’

Cc: Roberts George; Olson Kendra; Pearce Derek

Subject: FW: Yorem Social Club, 450 West Green Road, Tottenham, London N15 3PT

Importance: High
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red

Dear Sirs,

Thank you for your email, It is my understanding that there are 2 conditions which you would like to amend
which are as follows:

1. The external rear yard area will be limited maximum two patrons between 2200 hrs. and 0900 hrs. for
smoking only

2. No food or drink to be consumed or taken out to external rear yard area between 2200 hrs. and 0900
hrs.

| can confirm that the authority will agree to you your amendment regarding point # 2.

However, as there has been a complaint (although not substantiated) we believe that due to the close
proximity to residential dwellings and to address the licensing objective of the prevention of public nuisance,
we will not agree to the amendment of point # 1 and keep to our original condition of closing the area between
2200 hrs and 0900 hrs. The frontage can then be used for the purposes of smoking.

| look forward to your response.

Regards

Eubert Malcolm
Service Manager
Enforcement Response

From: ADA GROUP [mailto:info@adagroup.org.uk]

Sent: 01 April 2011 13:51

To: Olson Kendra

Subject: RE: Yorem Social Club, 450 West Green Road, Tottenham, London N15 3PT

Dear Kendra,

After checking the conditions from Noise team | would like to amend couple of points and looking forward to
acceptance from noise team and you

Qutside Areas

Signs shall be displayed in the external rear yard area requesting patrons to recognize the residential nature

of the area and conduct their behavior accordingly. The management must reserve the right to ask patrons
to move inside the premises or leave if it is felt that they could be disturbing neighbors.
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The external rear yard area will be limited maximum two patrons between 2200 hrs. and 0900 hrs. for
smoking only

No food or drink to be consumed or taken out to external rear yard area between 2200 hrs. and 0900 hrs.

Deliveries and collections.

Deliveries and collections associated with the premises will be arranged between the hours 0800 to 1800
hrs. Monday to Saturday and not on Sunday or Bank Holidays so as to minimize the disturbance caused to
the neighbors.

Empty bottles and non-degradable refuse will remain in the premises when neighbors might be unduly
disturbed between 2200 hrs. and 0900 hrs. and taken out to the refuse point outside of these times.

Kind regards

Jun Simon

From: Olson Kendra [mailto:Kendra.Olson@haringey.gov.uk]

Sent: 01 April 2011 09:27

To: 'ADA GROUP'

Subject: Yorem Social Club, 450 West Green Road, Tottenham, London N15 3PT
Importance: High

Dear Jun Simon,

Please note that the consultation on this application closed last night and we have yet to receive a copy of
your newspaper advertisement. Please note that if this has not been done that you will need to start again.

There is also a representation from the Noise Team on the application to which we have yet to receive a
response.

Please could you come back on these matters?
Regards,

Kendra Olson

Licensing Administrator

Haringey Council

Tel: 020 84890 5544

E-mail: kendra.clson@haringey.gov.uk

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential, may be subject to legal privilege and are
intended only for the person(s) or organisation(s) to whom this email is addressed. Any unauthorised
use, retention, distribution, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
email in error, please notify the system administrator at Haringey Council immediately and delete
this e-mail from your system. Although this e-mail and any attachments are believed to be free of
any virus or other defect which might affect any computer or system into which they are received
and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure they are virus free and no responsibility
1s accepted for any loss or damage from receipt or use thereof. All communications sent to or from
external third party organisations may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with
relevant legislation.

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email
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Haringey

Licensing Consultation - Internal Memo

To: Daliah Barrett-Williams

From: George Roberts (Noise)

Name of Officer preparing representation:

cc: Team Leader Enforcement Response, Derek Pearce

Our Reference: WK/000185654

Date: 25th March 2011

Premises: Yorem Social Club, 450 West Green Road, Tottenham, London, N15 3PT

Type of application: Variation

I would like to confirm that | have considered the above proposal with regard to the
prevention of public nuisance on behalf of the Enforcement Response (Noise) Team &
would like to make representations to the Application

The operating schedule does not address the prevention of public nuisance from:
e Noise generated by patrons in external areas of the premises
e Noise generated from deliveries

e Noise generated from refuse collections

Supporting Information

www.haringey.gov.uk/noise



Date Subject Observations & time Outcome Our Ref
reported
& time
10/5/08 Loud Voices No observations made — Complainant Noise WK74848
@1549 said regular noise in early hours of the | stopped
hrs morning up to 0600 hrs.

If the sub-committee were to grant this application then we would recommend the
following alterations/conditions to the operating schedule:

Qutside Areas

Signs shall be displayed in the external rear yard area requesting patrons to recognise the
residential nature of the area and conduct their behaviour accordingly. The management
must reserve the right to ask patrons to move inside the premises or leave if it is felt that
they could be disturbing neighbours.

The external rear yard area will be closed and patrons requested to come inside the main
structure of the premises between 2200 hrs and 0900 hrs.

No food or drink to be consumed or taken out to external rear yard area at any time.
Deliveries and collections.

Deliveries and collections associated with the premises will be arranged between the
hours 0800 to 1800 hrs Monday to Saturday and not on Sunday or Bank Holidays so as
to minimise the disturbance caused to the neighbours.

Empty bottles and non-degradable refuse will remain in the premises when neighbours

might be unduly disturbed between 2200 hrs and 0900 hrs and taken out to the refuse
point outside of these times.




